
Vann, Matthew


From: Vann, Matthew


Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 11:14 AM


To: julie.roberts@noaa.gov; scott.smullen@noaa.gov; christopher.vaccaro@noaa.gov


Subject: ABC News re: NOAA response to Washington Post reporting


Good Morning, all—


Matthew Vann with ABC Network News in Washington.


Does NOAA have any response to reporting by the Washington Post that it’s chief scientists will conduct an


investigation to see if the agency violated its own policies and ethics in issuing statements in support of the


president’s assertion that Dorian would hit Alabama?


Any comment would be much appreciated.


MV


Matthew Vann | Producer/Reporter


ABC News Washington Bureau


1717 DeSales Street NW, Washington, D.C.


Mobile: (202) 578-8702 | Office: (202) 222-6264
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